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Memo

Date: January 29, 2024

To: All clergy and religious, parish communicators, social justice
ministries, respect life ministers

From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry, Office of
Life, Dignity and Justice

Re: Day at the Capitol — February 7

Georgia Catholics Against the Death Penalty will be joining Georgians for
Alternatives to the Death Penalty for a Day at the Capitol on Wednesday,
February 7. We will hear from speakers and advocate with our legislators for an
end to executions of people with intellectual disabilities.

The day will begin with coffee at 8 a.m. and will conclude with a press
conference and our speakers, including Bishop Bernard E. Shlesinger, III, at 1
p.m. There will be a catered lunch available.

Click here to RSVP.

For questions or more information, contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or
404-920-7898. If you plan to attend and need assistance in determining who
your elected officials are and/or scheduling meetings with them, please reach
out.
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